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Fwd: Objednavka_registr smluv

Odesilatel: kancelar.seh@sselek-havirov.cz
PFijemce:  kocurek.seh@sselek-havirov.cz
Datum: Thu, 24 Jun 2021 11:39:47 +0200

Prilohy
Objednavka_FCE_CAE.xIs (54kB);

-------- Pteposlana zprava --------
Predmét:RE: Objednavka
Datum:Thu, 24 Jun 2021 09:16:04 +0000

Od:Pechlakova, Eva (Czech Republic) <Eva.Pechlakova(@britishcouncil.cz>
Komu:kancelar.seh@sselek-havirov.cz <kancelar.seh@sselek-havirov.cz>

Dobry den,

Omlouvam se za opomenuti, ano, objednavku akceptujeme.

Na termin 29.6. je registrovano 24 kandidatl, v objednavce je 25.

v v v

Jiz jsme vystavili fakturu na 24 kandidati — prosim o ovéréni, zda je to takto v poradku, dékuiji.

S pozdravem,

Eva Pechlakova | Exams Finance Coordinator

British Council | Bredovsky dvur | Politickych veznu 13 | 110 00 Prague 1 | Czech Republic

T +420 221 991 133 | +420 725 794 241 | BCTN (internal) 248 1133
eva.pechlakova@britishcouncil.cz

www.britishcouncil.cz
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Fwd: Objednavka registr smluv

From: kancelar.seh@sselek-havirov.cz <kancelar.seh@sselek-havirov.cz>
Sent: 24 June 2021 11:05
To: Pechlakova, Eva (Czech Republic) <Eva.Pechlakova@britishcouncil.cz>
Subject: Fwd: Objednavka

[Caution: This email originated from an outside source. Please protect our business by not opening any links or attachments unless you trust the
origin of this email.]

Dobry den,
stale jsem od Vas neobdrzela potvrzeni,ze objednavku akceptujete.
Pteji hezky den.

Lateckova Jifina, ekonomka, SPSE Havifov

Predmét:Objedndvka
Datum:Wed, 16 Jun 2021 11:01:21 +0200
Od:kancelar.seh@sselek-havirov.cz <kancelar.seh@sselek-havirov.cz>

Komu:eva.pechlakova@britishcouncil.cz

Dobry den,

v pfiloze posildm objednavku. ProtoZe se jedna o ¢astku vyssi nez 50 000 K¢ bez DPH, jsme povinni ji zavést do registru smluv.
Prosim o zpétné potvrzeni e -mailem, Ze objednavku akceptujete.

Pteji hezky den.

Lateckova Jifina, ekonomka, SPSE Havifov

The British Council is the United Kingdom's international organisation for cultural relations and educational
opportunities. A registered charity: 209131 (England and Wales) SC037733 (Scotland). This message is for the use of
the intended recipient(s) only and may contain confidential information. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete it. The British Council accepts no liability for loss or damage caused by viruses and
other malware and you are advised to carry out a virus and malware check on any attachments contained in this
message.
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